


Ure On Water Resources Department
Commerce Building

158 12th Street NE
Salem, OR 97301-4172
(503) 378-3739

FAX (503) 378-8130
www.wrd.state.or.us

John A. Kitzhaber, M.D., Governor

December 27, 2001

Tom and Bev Mallams
PO Box 249
Beatty, OR 97621

RE: Application G-15484

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Mallams:

On December 21, 2001, the Department received your request for an administrative hold on
processing of the above referenced application until you are able to resume normal activities.

Your request for administrative hold with the Department is longer than the 180 days allowed
under OAR 690-310-270. However, also under OAR 690-310-270, the Department may grant a
longer administrative hold if the Director finds that a longer period is reasonable and necessary.

Based upon the review of the information you have provided, the Department has determined
that a longer administrative hold on the processing of the above referenced application is
reasonable and necessary. The Department has approved your request for a twelve month
administrative hold. The Department will not take any action on this application until December
21, 2002. Please let us know if you are ready to proceed sooner.

If you need to request additional time your request will again need to show justification for why
additional time is reasonable and necessary, that substantial progress is being made towards
being ready to proceed with application processing, and a general time line, which identifies
when you anticipate being ready to continue with the application process.

I you have any questions, please call Jerry Gainey at (503) 378-8455, extension 458.

Sincerely,

cc: Del Sparks, Watermaster District #17
File



Inter Office Memo

TO: Dwight French

FROM: Jerry Gainey a&

SUBJECT:  Administrative Hold Approval, G-15484

Date: December 26, 2001

Request your approval of the attached request for administrative hold in excess of 180 days. The
applicant has requested a twelve month hold based up on medical problems. The applicant does
not wish to loose the priority date, time and money expended in this application.

Recommendation:

I recommend approval.



RECEIVED

Jerry Gainey BEC 1 1 2002
One Water Resource Dist. WATER RESOURGES DEPT
158 12 th Street NE SALEM, OREGON ~

Salem, Oregon 97301-4172
Reference. File G-15484

Dear Jerry,

As I related to you earlier today in our phone conversation, I am requesting an
extension of the administrative hold on application G-15484. The 3 surgeries [ had
and the recovery time following has taken longer than we anticipated.

We feel confident that I will be able to continue our farming operation this Spring.
We have already made loan applications to Farm Service Agency and Northwest
Farm Credit Services in Klamath Falls. We also have estimates on the Well drilling,
pumps and PP&L. service needed. We feel the loan process should be done within
60-90 days and drilling to be done by the first of April, with the entire project to be
completed by May 03.

Also, on our application, the initial review determination notes existing water rights
on the ground we are proposing to irrigate from the new well. Permit 44513 and
Permit 49262 will be cancelled when application G-15484 is completed. The .7
acre under certificate 50502 was already cancelled in 1980. Enclosed is a copy of
the letter we received confirming this dated 8 April 1980.

Thank you for your continued assistance in this matter. Please contact me if you
have any questions and let us know for sure if we are able to have the necessary
extension.

Sincerely,

371 e

Tom Mallams

PO Box 249

Beatty, Oregon 97621
541-533-2580



VICTOR ATIVEH
GOVERNOR

Water Resources Department
MILL CREEK OFFICE PARK

555 13th STREET N.E., SALEM, OREGON 97310 PHONE  1.800-452-7813

378-3066

April 8, 1980 RECEIVED

DELU 1 1 2002

WAi
B

Thomas & Beverly Malliams

M,Pvaaox 16 e e i B
.Beatfy, OR 97621 . - T CosT

Dear Thomas & Beverly Mallams:
REFERENCE: File No. 59250

Enclosed is a copy of the Water Resources Director's order entered
December 13, 1979, canceling a part of the water right evidenced by the
certificate recorded at page 34898, Volume 26, State Record of Water
Right Certificates, as authorized by your affidavit.

Our records have been changed and the part of the water right evidenced
by the certificate will be of no further force or effect.

Sincerely,

Samue! R, Allison
Supervisor
Transfer Section
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eer Delbert Sparks, Watermaster

0426A
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John A Kiizhaber, M.D.. Governor

December 27, 2001

Tom and Bev Mallams
PO Box 249
Beatty, OR 97621

RE: Application G-15484

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Mallams:

Water Resources Department
Commerce Building

158 12th Street NE

Salem, OR 67301-4172

{503) 378-3739

FAX (503) 378-8130
www.wrd.state.or.us

RECEIVED
OEC 1 1 2099

WAT: f{
SAL A YCES Ofpr,

GON

On December 21, 2001, the Department received your request for an adrainistrative hold on
processing of the above referenced application until you are able to resume normal activities.

Your request for administrative hold with the Department is longer than the 180 days allowed
under OAR 690-310-270. Howevzr, also under OAR 690-310-270, the Department may grant 2
longer administrative hold if the Director finds that a longer period is reasonable and necessary.

Based upon the review of the information you have provided, the Department has determined
that a longer administrative hold on the processing of the above referenced application is
reasonable and necessary. The Department has approved your request for a twelve month.
administrative hold. The Department will not take any action on this application until December

21, 2002, Piease let us know if you are ready to proceed sooner.

If you need to request additional time your request will again need to show justification for why
additional time is reasonable and necessary, that substantial progress is being made towards
_being ready to proceed with application processing, and a general time lin, which 1dent1ﬁes

e T e i |+ e S e i T b e e o

when you anticipate being ready to continue with the application process.

[ you have any questions, please call Jerry Gainey at (503) 378-8455, extension 458.

cc:  Del Sparks, Watermaster District #17
File
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FROM :

TOM & BEV @ BROKEN BOX RANCH FAX NO. : 1541-533-3378 Mar. @4 2083 84: 10PM

March 3, 2003

Jerry Gamey

Oregon Water Resources Department
Commerce Building

158 12th Street NE

Salem, Oregon 97301-4172

Reference: File G-15484
Dear Jerry,

This letter is to inform you of our desire to have our file taken off administrative
hold. We are ready at this time to proceed with the water permit process. Also at
this time we are stating our intentions to have our existing river water permits
#44513 & #49262 to be changed to an instream water right. This change would be
on the condition that our File G-15484 is approved and we are allowed freely to
irrigate the 140.4 acres under the new permit from the new irrigation well. We do
not want to get into a position where we have given up our water right to irrigate
from the river and then not be able to pump out of the new well.

Thank you for all your assistance in this complicated and confusing process. We
hope this can be accomplished very soon, as the irrigation season is approaching
very quickly.

Please call of tfax me if there are any questions or problems that may delay the
process.

Sincerely,

Tom Mallams

PO Box 249

Beatty, Oregon 97621
Home phone 541-533-2580
Fax 541-533-3378

P1



MEMO TO FILE

SUBJECT: G-15484

TO: FILE G-15484

FROM: Jerry Gainey

Date: March 6, 2003

Talked with Mr. Mallams on March 6, 2003, regarding canceling/transferring his surface water
rights. I recommended to him that he keep the surface rights until he determines the groundwater
right is in and has submitted the claim of beneficial use. This way he will not be without water

for irrigation if the well does produce enough of water. Mr. Mallams agreed, therefore will go
with processing the groundwater application with part of the land being supplemental.



March 3, 2003 RECEIVED

MAR 0 6 2003
Jerry Gainey WATER RESOURCES DEp}
Oregon Water Resources Department SALEM, OREGON

Commerce Building
158 12th Street NE
Salem, Oregon 97301-4172

Reference: File G-15484
Dear Jerry,

This letter is to inform you of our desire to have our file taken off administrative
hold. We are ready at this time to proceed with the water permit process. Also at
this time we are stating our intentions to have our existing river water permits
#44513 & #49262 to be changed to an instream water right. This change would be
on the condition that our File G-15484 is approved and we are allowed freely to
irrigate the 140.4 acres under the new permit from the new irrigation well. We do
not want to get into a position where we have given up our water right to irrigate
from the river and then not be able to pump out of the new well.

Thank you for all your assistance in this complicated and confusing process. We
hope this can be accomplished very soon, as the irrigation season is approaching
very quickly.

Please call of fax me if there are any questions or problems that may delay the
process.

Sincerely,

Ty larr

Tom Mallams

PO Box 249

Beatty, Oregon 97621
Home phone 541-533-2580
Fax 541-533-3378





